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Dear Ms. Bernabei:

The Staff's interrogatories to TMIA (NRC Staff's Interrogatories and
Document Request to TMIA, October 11,1984) which were hand-delivered to you
today are designed to elicit information concerning alleged inadequacies and
deficiencies regarding the NRC's investigation into information flow, as it
relates to the Dieckamp mailgram issue, and the resulting report, NUREG-0760,
published in January,1981. It may not be clear that the requested
information is sought regarding all drafts of NUREG-0760 as well as the
final NUREG-0760. I request that you interpret Definition B.1. ("NUREG-0760")
to include all drafts of NUREG-0760, and consider the interrogatories amended
accordingly. This is particularly important with respect to Interrogatories
Nos. 5, 6, and 16.

As you know, I telephoned you today and provided this information to you.
You responded that because you had not read the interrogatories, it was
inappropriate for me to ask your agreement. As I told you, I called you
simply to provide you the earliest possible notice of the ir. tent of, and
amendment to, the interrogatories, noting that the Licensing Board has asked
the parties to cooperate on discovery and avoid the filing of unnecessary
papers. I regret that you chose to attribute improper motive to my telephone

: call, and am therefore formally amending the Staff's interrogatories with
j this letter.
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Sincerely,

!

ack R. Goldberg
Counsel for NRC Staf
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